
From: Grace Ockwell
To:
Cc: Kristy Rusher; Daphne Griffen
Subject: Request for information - Beau Murrah
Date: Tuesday, 17 November 2015 03:29:24 p.m.
Attachments: Address to DCC Meeting 21 September 2015 Beau Murrah.pdf
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Dear Beau,

Thank you for your letter of 30 October 2015 requesting information about yourself held
 by the Dunedin City Council (DCC).

Your request has been considered under the provisions of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and the Privacy Act 1991 and the
 following response is provided.

The DCC holds the following reasonably accessible information about yourself:

1.    A copy of the address you gave to the Council meeting on 21 September 2015
 about online voting;

2.    The minutes of the Council meeting which record your presentation during the
 Public Forum part of the Council meeting and

3.    The video from the Council meeting.

 

Item 1 is attached and Items 2 and 3 are available on our website. (Minutes, agendas
 and reports search - Dunedin City Council)

 

I am attaching spreadsheets which show the infringement history for the vehicle with
 registration plate UR2051 from 5 November 2012 to 8 December 2013 and for the
 vehicle with the registration plate FLB918 for the period 13 June 2014 to 1 November
 2015.  Please note that we have provided information only for the times that the
 vehicles were in your ownership.

Kind regards,

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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A B C D E F G


Infringements issued to registration number: UR2051 between 5/11/2012 and 8/12/2013


Notice No. Offence Date and Time Infringement Fee


Prompt payment 


discount Payments Received Outstanding Amount Transferred to Court


P9522387       07/11/2012 15:58 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9524381       21/11/2012 16:41 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9529392       03/12/2012 14:38 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9540182       21/02/2013 16:10 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9541516       26/02/2013 14:23 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9543438       11/03/2013 11:26 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9545688       20/03/2013 13:36 $21.00 $21.00 $0.00


P9549193       22/04/2013 16:10 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9566551       26/06/2013 13:23 $21.00 $21.00 $0.00


P9569039       09/07/2013 13:43 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9561133       16/07/2013 15:59 $21.00 $21.00 $0.00


P9574212       25/07/2013 14:52 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9582813       26/09/2013 11:35 $12.00 $0.00 $12.00


P9598161       21/11/2013 14:38 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


TOTALS: 14 Infringements $204.00 $4.00 $188.00 $0.00 $12.00
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Infringements issued to registration number: FLB918 between 13/06/2014 and 01/11/2015


Notice No. Offence Date and Time Infringement Fee


Prompt payment 


discount Payments Received Outstanding Amount Transferred to Court


P9640593       01/07/2014 14:09 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9639176       03/07/2014 11:02 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9639753       08/07/2014 11:41 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9637197       23/07/2014 13:41 $30.00 $30.00 $0.00


P9644476       29/07/2014 11:43 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9646096       16/08/2014 10:50 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9647401       19/08/2014 14:07 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9646195       22/08/2014 09:35 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9648813       02/09/2014 09:50 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9651690       09/09/2014 15:49 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9653356       11/09/2014 16:19 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9654116       23/09/2014 08:51 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9659812       14/10/2014 09:29 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9659892       15/10/2014 14:10 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9665089       04/11/2014 07:51 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9633435       18/11/2014 07:42 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9668547       25/11/2014 15:45 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9668553       25/11/2014 16:20 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9652824       03/12/2014 14:45 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9671110       17/12/2014 15:52 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9678689       27/01/2015 13:52 $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.00


P9676411       04/02/2015 16:15 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9680463       17/02/2015 11:45 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9682901       24/02/2015 10:55 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9678201       25/02/2015 09:52 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9679901       25/02/2015 17:31 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9675537       24/03/2015 10:39 $21.00 $21.00 $0.00


P9675559       24/03/2015 15:45 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9687924       28/03/2015 12:14 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9690065       30/03/2015 14:01 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9673820       08/04/2015 11:46 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9692352       17/04/2015 12:29 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9692364       17/04/2015 16:15 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9697345       05/05/2015 15:32 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9694986       06/05/2015 14:53 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9692760       11/05/2015 16:17 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9699390       19/05/2015 14:02 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9695357       21/05/2015 12:03 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9705307       23/06/2015 16:30 $12.00 $2.00 $10.00 $0.00


P9705318       23/06/2015 17:08 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00
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
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P9707930       06/07/2015 15:42 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9709200       07/07/2015 17:36 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00


P9711248       20/07/2015 14:18 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9712839       22/07/2015 14:26 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9712257       24/07/2015 14:52 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9715666       27/07/2015 17:22 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00


P9710069       13/08/2015 16:40 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9720263       31/08/2015 13:49 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9723699       11/09/2015 10:35 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9723709       11/09/2015 11:28 $21.00 $21.00 $0.00


P9726849       21/09/2015 14:23 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9734516       22/10/2015 16:42 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9731796       27/10/2015 16:18 $12.00 $12.00 $0.00


P9731514       27/10/2015 16:30 $60.00 $60.00 $0.00


TOTALS: 54 Infringements $1,002.00 $30.00 $960.00 $0.00 $12.00








